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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
OF
CJUPITER WAGONS LIMITED

To,
“The Members

Report on the Financial Statements

‘We*’hm*é;audited ﬁte m:mmpanying 'ﬁnax}cia‘ 1 stateanents of j‘{.ﬂ*l’{ ER WA("’()NS LIMITED
;Caslﬁa,,l‘iaw} Siaiumem for :thc« year ﬁmn ended_, ;.-md a 'sunwary o,f sxgmﬁcam m,gm'g{mb
policies and other explanatory information,

Managemen‘ s Regponsibility for the Financial Statements

The f{j@?ﬂpaﬁy’ﬁ~ Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
- Companies Act, 2013 with respect o the preparation and presentation of these financial

statements that givea true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
-cash flows of the Company in accordance with the aceounting principles geﬁéraﬂy-ﬁocepteé in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Ad, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the
‘maintenance.of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for
‘safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgmerits and estimates that are reasonable and prodent; and design, implementation and
‘miaintenance ‘of adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for-
-ensuring the accuracy and mmpieien%«; of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material rnisstabernent, whether due to feaud or error,
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Anditor’s Responsibility
Qurresponsibility is 4o express an opinianon these financial statements based on our aadil,

We have mksm into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
- and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audifing specified under
section W3(10) of the Act. Those 5i«m€i ards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves perfornting procedures to obtain audit evidence ghout the amotnits and
discosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgiment, including the assessment of the tisks of material misstatement of the financial
stalemients, whether due o fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether
the Company has in place an adequate ‘internel financial controls system over financial
reporting and operating effectiveness of auich controls. An audit also insludes evalugting the
-appropriateness. of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by Company’'s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statemends.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for ouraudit opinion on the financial statements.
Opinion

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the ﬁnmmal statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so
‘required and give o true and fair view in conformity with the acceunting principles generally
accepted in India;

- {3 In thecase of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018,




(1) In the cuge of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on fhat date:

ENPHASIS O ,
X&fﬁh{)ﬁt Q“i}fiﬁ:fymggur g}g}f?ﬂﬁﬁ, W(i fil’ﬂw }I’OUI dﬁ&”‘i‘(tiﬁﬂ to the fﬂ“&“&’iﬂgn‘\ aﬂﬁfs,« f(ﬁ" Whl (‘]‘1
o specific accounting treatment has been preseribed in the Asconitiing Stondsids notisd
‘pursuant to the Companies (fndian ﬂfki‘wmﬁi‘iﬁg Standards) Rules, 2015 as per Section 183 of
the Companies Act, 2013

'{A}'Iﬁlﬁiﬁiﬁg the FY-2016-17, Jupiter A}iﬁys & Steel (1) Limited has merged with the
company with all itz assets & labilities . The merger order dated &th February, 2018
- passed by National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench is offective from 1st A pril, 2016,

(B) The merger has resulted ereation of goodwill of Rs, 51,03,99,258{- ( Disclosed under Note
No-10} in the hooks of Ahe company during the year urder review. The company has
amortized 1/5th of the goodwill resulting reduetion of Profit before fax for the Financial year
2017-18 by Re. 10,20,79,851,60f-. ' ‘

{C) In vase of Bank Finances both Term loans & Cash Credit loans which have been ¢losed as
per the books-of accounts and information provided {o us, Charges are still apprearing at MCA.
Site against those Loans. As per opinion of the Management fhe same has been settled &
deared. The Company is required to file the requisite form for the satisfaction of the all dlosed
loans iramediately. |

ii_epn:tagn other Legal and Iieguiétory BReguirements

1. As tequired by the C@:mpanies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as
améndédi_vissaéd by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section -(ﬁ) of
section 143 of .t‘BeAcg we give in the “Annexire A" a statement on fhe niatters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2 As required b}{;secﬁm} 143(3) of the Act were port that;

a) We'have sou ght and obtained all the information and explanations which o the best
of our knowledge and belief-were necessary for the purposes of our andit,

b) In our opinion proper books of account as vequired by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

) The Balance Sheei, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt
‘with by this Report a agreement with the biooks of account,
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) Inoour epinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Aémimﬁr‘gg
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, road with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accoiints) Rules, 2014,

2} Onothe basis of weitien representaltions received from the diréctors as on 31 -Marfzh,
2018, taken on record by the Board of Directors; none of the directors is disquelified ason
81 March, 2018, from being appoisited as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act,

) With réspect to the adequacy of the infernal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Reportin*Annsaue B, : "

8} With respect to the other matters 1o be included inthe Auditor's Report in accordance
“with Rule 11 of the Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the

best of our information and according o the explanations given to us:

i The Company-does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position

il. The Company did not have any long teym condracts ir‘:dudiﬁg derivibive contracts
for which there were any material foresecable losses,

il There were no amnounts which were required 4o be .transfetred to the Investor:
‘Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR, LOHARIWAL & ASSOCIATES
 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGD. NO.: 3227058

Rf’ “AL (= ‘
{RAJ KUMAR SHARMA)
PARTNER
DATED: THE A8 pay oF a&k‘gw\' 2018, Memb. No. « 063232
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’*’&mexﬁiﬁe A to the Independent Audifor's Report of even date to the members of

JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED, on the financial statenients for the year ended March 31,
2018:

1.(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quanlitative details and situation of fixed assels,

{b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner,
designed to cover all the items over a-period of three years, which in aurbpinim is reasonable
having regérd to the size of the company and nature of its business, Pursuant to the program, a
portion of the fixed asset hag beon physicatly verified by the management duting the year and
no material discrepancies between the books reeards and the physical fixed assets have been
noticed,

(¢) The title deads of immovable properties are held in the name of the company excopt in case
of imerged company M/s Jupiter Alloys & Steef (1) Limited where the fifle deeds of Immovable
; properties are shll in the name of said campany (Rs. 51430875,56/) and it is adviced to transfer
“all the tile-deads of the property.in the name of resulting company Le. M/s Jupiter Wagons
Limited.

2. Physical verification of inventories has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management during the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,
3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
‘Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register muintained ws 189 of the
Comparies Act, 2013

4 ';%gﬁw’rﬁing 1o the information and explanations given o us, the company has complied with
the provisions of section 185 and 186 ‘of the Companies Act, 2013 in “respeet of Toans,
investments, guarantees, and security made by it during the year under audit,

5. "The Company has not accepted anty deposits from the public and henice the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of lndiﬁ:&mid the provigions of Sections 73 %0 76 or any other relevant
_provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to
‘the ;ﬁié}?ﬁ%ﬁﬁ acoepted from the public are not apphaoable. '
. The company has maintained tost records as specified by the Centrsl Governmient under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act; in .1respre¢t' of the aetivities carried on by the company,.
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7. (8) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
- of the books of account; and recoids, the Company hes been generally regalar in depositing
nnéiig?:xia{% statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax,
G@O@Esa}zﬁﬁéwiw Tax; Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Dty of Excise, Value added
Tax, Cess ;}ﬁé{ any other statufory dues with the approptiate authorities, According to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
above wete in arreass as at March 31, 2018 for a 'pzzrind of more than six months from the date
on when they become payable,

{b} According to the information and explanation given 1o us, there are no dues of incorme tax,
goods and service tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duly of excise, value added tax
outstariding pn account of any dispute.

8. In our opinion and accordisis to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

cnot defaulted in the repayméni« of dues to banks and other financial institrtions of fo the

government, In case of Bark Finances both Term loans & Cash Credit loans which have been

closed as per the books of accounts and information provided to us, Charges are still appearing

at MCA Site against those Loans. As per opindon of the Management the same has been seitled

& cleared, The Company i required to fils the requisite form for the satisfaction of the all cloged
loans immediately.

9. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
‘managemend, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer including debt instruments and term Loans, Accordingly, the provisions of dlause 3
{ix) of the Order are notapplicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

10, Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Cempany oron the company by its officers o
employees has been noticed or reported during the year,

11. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 157 read with Schedule V fo the
Companies Act.

12, In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3
(xii) of the Order gresStagplicable to the Company.
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; 13, Inour opinion, all fransactions with the related parties are'in. compliance with section 177 and
186 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Staiements. B
requiired by the applicabk accounting standards and the Companies Act, 2013

4. The company has made private placerent of shares under review and the requirement of
‘section 42 of the C‘omgxaﬁes’A(‘t 2013 have been complied 'with and according to information
and explanations given to us, The company has issued 333796 Equity Shares o Porelgn
Promotor Tatravagonka A.S. as to raise the share capital in line with Merger order fssued by

" Hon® Caleutta High Court). :

15, ﬁziseé upon the audit procedures performed and the information’and explanations given by
the m&mgwwm the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with ditectors o
persons connected with them. Accordingly, the provisions of dlause 3 3 (xv} of the Order are nigt
applicable Lo the Company and hence not mmmemmi aporn,

16. 1 he Company is fiot required 1o be segistered under section 45-1A ol the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934.

FOR, LOHARTWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
, . ERN: 8227058
:igﬁéfﬁﬁ;;ﬁ(}é@, 4% floos, R, No. #407, Kf:j/ . J»"W ,
Kolkata « 700001

(R K SHARMA)

| i -  PARINER.
DATED THE X DAY OF W 2018, Memb. No, - 063232




“Annexure B” 1o the Independent Auditors Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial ﬁmtemmﬁs of TUPITER WAGONS LIMITED:

Report on the Intermal Financial Controls ander Clanse (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audifed the Internal finandal controls over finandial reporting of JUPITER WAGONS
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of Match 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statéments of the Company for the year endad on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaiming internal financial

controls based vn thie internal control over finandial reporting criteris established by the Company

“vansidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Fmamiai Controls over Financial Reporting isstued by the Institute of Charlered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implemeittation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial eonfrols that wege operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficdent conduct of its business, m::lmcimg, adherence to company’s policies, the safegnarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounmg records, and the hmely preparstion of reliable financial information, as required under
the Compariies Act, 2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our réspamibiﬁi} Is to express an -opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
tinancial réporting based -en our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidanee
Note on Audit of Irternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Noté”) and
“the Standards on Auditing, jssued by ICAT and deemmed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the exient applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
-applicable to an sudit of Intemnal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Avcountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plen and perform the audit to obtain reasonsble assurance about whether
adequate internal fmamml controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if

such controls operatodé I dv in all material respects. o
’ o
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Our andit involves performing procedures o obfain audit evidence dbout the adequacy of the
intgrnal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our
auditof internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial repotting, assessing the risk that a material weskness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operat rig effectiveness of internal control based
oh the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, mchading the
agsessment of the yisks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
oreror

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have ohiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis. for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financia
m;;ib\:tingk

Mueaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Pinancial Repaosting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide’
reasonable assurance tegarding the reliability of financial teporting and the preparation of
»ﬁﬁén{éiai statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's intemal financial ‘control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, acourately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide-
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of finarcial
statements n accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made orly in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the compaty; and (3) provide ressonable assurance regarding
“prevention or Umely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assels that conld have-a material effect on the financil statements,

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contivls Over Financial Reporting

‘Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstafenients
due fo error or fraud may ocour and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future petiods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial confrol over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
p /..««‘—"Mu\
P S




Opinien

Inour r}pi’;éicm; '%ht;*%myaﬁy has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial yeporting anci such internal financial controls over financial mpnrtmg were
oper:stm;, effectively as at Mar cly 81, 2018 based on the internal control over finarcial réporting
~etiteria established by the (_ampnnv conmrimm, the essontial components of intersial control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audif of Internal Finarcial Controls Over Financial I<epmtmg,
_issued by the Institate of Chartered Accourtants of India.

FOR, LOFARIWAL & AS50CIATES
Chartered Accountasts
FRN: 322705E

(R. K. SHARMA)
FARTNER
DATED; THE B Dav Q.E?Wz&?& Mernb. No, - 063230

85, NS, Road, 4% floor, R. No. #407,
Kolkata - 700 001




JUPITER WAGONS LIMTED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST March, 2018

: E Particulars Notes | BistMarch 2018 315t March 2017
I EQUITY AND UABILITIES
. | Shareholder's Funds ( ' ,
ShareCapital 2 5,06, 38,850.00 4,7300,890.00
! % Heserves and Surplus 3 1.86.96,72,584.95 1.65.8067, 45844
| Non current Liabilities / |
: f ‘ Long Term Borrowings 4 22,32,31,002.90 9,80,04,705.50
| Deferrad Tax Liabilitis (Net) § 12,01,07,717.89 10,69,89,057.85
Current Liabiltles
‘_' Short Term Borrwaings § 3390472273 | £2,91,9991393
- Trade Pavables 7 58,007,558 800,69 35,95.51.2004
E Other Current Liabilitles g 7,26,89,372.40 6,4847,572.40 .
f 1 Short Term Provisions 8 4,72,91,567.00 2,47.37,752.00
; _ , ‘ TOTAL 3.26,22,98,627.56 | 2,85,46,98,456.50
?}if ASSETS
i1 Hon Current Assets
1 Fixed Assets’ o .
, Tongible Assets 10 +4,55,58,52,834.03 1,85,16,43.379.04
' | Intangible Assets Goodwili 20462.39,584.80 40,83,19 406,40
¥ ‘Other Non Correrit Assets £9,95,041,00 94,26,201.53
| Currentassets | ‘
. inventories 1 #9,31,76,250.80 63,32,51,75342 |
i “Trade Recelvables 12 19,41,34,153.69 0,05,27,236,25
1 Cush and cash souivalents 13 15,75,24,942.%9 AL89,07,045.27
| Bhort-tery foans and advances 14 A6.33,95 85076 43,26,25.344.58
1 3 TOTAL 3,26,72,98,627.56 | 2,85,46,98,456.50
" 0.00 '

£ X
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES NOTE-1"
‘ ]Nm’m TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT"2 TO 23"

lgs, N5 ROAD, CTHPLOOR
| 1OOMNO, 407, KOLKATA - 700001,

TN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF BVEN DATE
FOR LOHARIWAL & ASSOCIATES

FIRM REGISTRATION NO-SI765E
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Rpat e

R KSHARMA S
PARTNER
MEMB, NO, - 063232
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JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED

R YHE PERIOD ENDED 3157 March, 2018

PROFIT AND LOSS FO
Particulars Notes | g4ct Mareh 2012 315t March 2017
L Revenue from operations 15 1,801,627,422.71 2,848,854,048.45
I Other Income 16 17,843,901 16 51,251,025.74
11, “Total Revenire {,iw} : o 1,B18471,323.87 2,900,145,124.24
] 5 b
: V. Expenses: ‘
Costof Materials Consumed Res 1403,229,348. 11 203,924, 046.5%
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, WP 18 {11,880,515.31) 2TH, 130,00
‘Employee benefit Expenses 14 82,667,006.31 76,0462.671.75
Finance Costs 20 §0,883,422.80 84,208,138.42
Depreciation and Amortization 2 188,578,787.97 186,473,694.96
Other Expenses 22 399,803,617.18 -854,784,596.48
Total expenses 1,804,201, 727,06 | 2,832,659,977.87 |
. h s
|V, Profit before exceptional and extra 15,269,596.81 | 67,885,146.37
ordinary ems and tax] -1V}
‘i{i, ﬁ?éx»expensa
Current Tex 2,809,622.00 13,759,445.00 |
Deferred Tax: 12,118,660.00 19,998,972.67
intome Taxfor Earligr yoary L RR 1m0 as47.00
VL BROFITAFTER TAX [V - V1) - ;g:z;a,saisﬁs.wg« h 3368581170
Earnings per Equity Share:
(1) Basic .21y 712
. {2) Dituted (o2n) 742
AN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES NOTE-'T"
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT-2 TO 25"

1 185,708 ROAD, 41 FLO0R

ROOM N, 407, KOLKATA - 700 004,

: Y . - :
DATED: 1.8 DAYOF AVLU LT 2018

CERT!E?&&D TO BE TRUE Copy

FOR LOHARIWAL & ASSOCIATES
FIRM REGISTRATION NO.-3227051
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS]

DR &
R
T f (RKSHARMA)
PARTNER
MEME. NO. - 063232




JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST. MARCH' 2018

HinevessaDoorenge 1 o &othet recelv ablv
Guoorpaseiffeciass inInvenitnies
{ncrenssyDecrcase bn Short Formlows & Sdvanes

Cagh Flow from Oipoioting Adtivitier

CASTLELOW PROM BV NG ACTIVITIED
Trurehags of Ficod Asvets

Jeas B EROI FINANCING ACTIVETIES

Tesoe it Share Capitat

o yheeurites Prosndun.

LiereaseiDetrensed tn Long Toren & Short Taym Boyrow,
R N REARE N CASTY AN CABE BOUIVALERTS

CABSEARND CASH BOUNADITS TR NG Cr prny

AT AND CASH BOUVATENTS AT THE END OF PERIOD

(259,924,497 A7)

Btag e
N ; g B L ey Re. B, fn B

CASULELOM FROM OFSRATING ACTIVITIES h

Nk Drofitbotore Toxation, 15,369,506 A8 14687
sz came Ts Dcsirind e {16,355, 495.00) XL EIL6T)
Adiustment for: '

Adid: Depreciation CHEAAPAR94.90
Opseaiug poatit bofure Wark?*sg Cayg o Chan{,,m IS0

AChanges Adistenting
BB (37,687,220 88y

1273,261.00042)

Incregsefiocreastin Trade Pavable Current ab & Prov,

000617 LERsik iy N

TIRETIAE | UBEL0A7EN GIO79882.30 ] {I680388LTY
1275585215 HEEIREIEN
(298,240, U RS {3.303,538, 760 65

33796000 28,300,190,40)

‘!?i,é&'.’?,i)fw,m? R DeS R I8%00
33,958/105.80 HELIRIBAD| 0845072242 1 1L40RE0LIEED
aeAIEIR ] DTIBAMDY
118,807, 045.27 172507
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JUPITER WAGONS LIVITED
NOTES 0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 March, 2018

1. SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES

Thwy frantisl stiterné s are préparsd o accrid basts of secounting:and in aechriance with e penerally attepted aécounting principds Inindie;
piovisians of the Companies Act, 1956 file art) and v sctordance with dndlan GAAP.DuTIng the perod ended 31a8 Barch 2013 thie tevited Sechadle
Vi rotified ander the ﬁemp@a?@s At 1858 has become apalicsble 1 the cornpany for preparation & presentation of ity finarical statersoti the
sdaption of revised scheduls Vi daes nobinpsct recopnition and messuiremen pilocigtes follawed ¥or preparation of fansal saterments Hovever 2
hasslgnificant Fimpact on presentation shd Sisclosirer matle 14 Francial statosmpnts Ther tompany hisy glso rechissiiied the ptevious vess figures in
BECordance Wity the reaiitgments sindicable inthe currant vear,

{11 VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:

Invertories are valued at Losts However, materisls sihd other itams held forue i produstion of invemiaries s not wiltten down Bl tost i the
Fioishe! productsin witich they will be incorparated are srpeeted to be ol 5 of sbowe ost. Costaf caw materids is detoeminied oroost 8t FRO busis,
ost of workdm progeess tashudas dérect ntertals and labour and 2 proportion of manufacturing overisads based an ronrial aprrating capacity. Cost
of finished goads inciades exéss duty sod 8 determined on ranulichring rost Yasis, Stock of Scra ps has begr valied &t net resisabe vilie Nt
piadicable value 1§ the estimated selfing prive I the veifinery courke of basiness, less estimitid rosie wompletion and estimated rosts sseessiy o
rieake the salo, ’

{414). DEPRECIATION:

Deprediation an Fixed Assetshove been provided o5 per the eates specifiad inSchocule YOV to £ Cothparies A, 2014

fiv). REVENUE RECOGNIION:

Sales are roropnized on the trinsfer of wnership of goods from the sefler o the buyer and income s sreounted for ad storual basis, Stare Capieal

7 Investment subsidy amounting to Rs, B2,96,000/ from WBIDG bas beer taken 6 be ncarme for the VER! onrecaint hidss,

1A FUBNOVER AND GKOSS RECEIPTS

Tufntver includes sales ol ipas B0 Spare pactsor materials during the Sudit. perlod and sre net of wual wads discount, ales ratirn and

:‘dugy Bt e‘g?:in&as VATIGST,
(v}, EIXED ASSETS:

Flred Assats izaxm%m shown Bt oot less Depreciation. Capital Work In Progress tomprisesof -expensasaf projetts which sre under grograss, Interpst

has be@ﬁﬁﬁg&aﬁiwﬁ Hy g AR 4G ;{iwrmwmgcgszs} tothe QWP amoune: af respeciive projects. As a result of amalgamation, Goodelit of
Reb10%94, 758 ‘has heen created and deprociationfsmortization has beew done 68 Hioth tangible and intanglblc assets a¢ per the rate preseribied
understhedule 2 ofthe Companles Act 2014, '

{wil). IMPAIRVENT OF FIXED ASSETS

As per-Accounting Standard 28 the carrying vost aisets o vach Balance Shebt dite s revicived for impatrment of assets, IF any indication of such
ampitrmnt edists, the rezoptalie arount of thoke pssels i estimiatad and i e recoverable amount i% fess then the cateying-east then the
sngalement oy io recopiized i the profis B Loss Actount

{vill) EOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION
F0B Valoe of Bxport s Re. 5,38 48,045/ v o )
Forelgn Exchange outgbron steount of Import of goods and services ampunied N 4,96, 56,318/

{ix} REVALUATIOf

To review the original book value of Fixed Assets, from time 1o time, and revalue tch of those Fixed Assets a5 have epprechated Invalue dgnificantty,
in order to relate them more tose fo turcent replacement valiies, 1o adiun the provision for depretiation on such revalied Fived Assats, where
applicable; In order to make sllowance Tor sonsequent additional duninution in vihue on consideratians ol age, tondition snd unexplred sef e of
such Fixed Assets; to transfer to Reviluation Reserve the difference. between the written wp vahie of Fixed Assets revalued nd depreciation
adjustroant and to charged 1o Rivaluation Ressrve Apcos with annus! depretistion os that portion of the v m&gmﬁw} ot
. *’\5‘53 wﬁf{.‘ P i
7
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NOTE mx;ro THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3181 MARCH, 2018

13 Remnct!iamm ;uji theshares vutstanding 2t the beph oz ang ot the end of the-réporting periog

2. SHARE CAPITAL

i 31 March 2018 | 81 March 2017
Authorised Shares \
65%,30{{3{3{3 { 1 Mardly Rﬁi? BE00000 ety 5hafes ol B i}f gach. B000,000.00 S&lennenon

Hssued, Subeeribed and Paid-up shates » . -1
SILERBAY pouity shgres il Rs 1 parh fsk%y Paidup R o A7 300:890.00

ey ATII08T pouvi ity shirres of K3 10/ each fully Paid ug

; Tat;ai {sied, subsoribed and pald-up shore capltal Sop3p SO0 L #1,300,450,00

33 Warch 2U1H A1 March 2017
Equity Shares Mo, ) Amiount ” N, Arount”
At the beginning of the period 4,730,080 | 47,300,880.00 1800070 | 4%006,70000
{ssugd dorinip the pedbd \ L 2337861 3337960001 2RI 2B 300.190.00
Qﬁfiﬁwnﬂ%ng Bt thyantl of thé period §,063888 50,838, 85000 4,730,089 47,380,890.00
1.2 Each equity shares has equal voting tghts and is sleo eligible for dividendsand borus shares,
1.3 Details of sharahaiders baidmg move than 5% shares o the compény
B March 2018 331 Miaren 2017
No. % holding NG, % holding
fiarin Goods (P 3,805,794 B L2820 b 2386
Tatravagonks 4.5, 1316610 264 2818 2078
Juptie: Metal Spene (PG, FRIE00 1555 787600 165
meurari Lot Letia 316,777 {ﬁ,}?ﬁ 316,777 876
Anish corsultont & Cradits et ied 278,40 551 278,880 5.8
puplter Porging & Stewl Pt (1d. 253750 $.01 252950 536
31 March 2018 | 31 March 2017
Opening Balanor L3698R6830.00 | 30296977800
Add: dssup of 333796 Eaulty Share ot a'prenium of Rs. 51437 pershare 171,662,640.00 ;3’;95@17,-353@3
Closing Balance 1541548,57760 | 136980699700
{Surplus/{deficit) in the statement of ﬁmﬁtand foss L
|Cpening Balance B25,180,416.14 | 205494,604.44
Add: Profit for the year {L056,808.19)] - 33.685,813.70
Net Surptus Inths statement of Profit 3nd Lass TH9,12% 607,55 328, 180,476.94 |
Totsl Reserves and Surplus 1,869,672,584.85 | 1 659 067 455,14

Director
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4 .

LONG TERM BORROWINGS . |
[ . S1March 2058 |31 March 3017
SECURED LOANS
indinr ripes Loas from Bastk, Finanitial inatitutions{securag) 25,7958, 950,94 11,31.30,561.40
NBECs and othses B ' »
Less: Current Maturities of Long Torm borrowings 3.83:.47,947.00. TL95381.50
S TL883,005.50 859,32,179.90
UNSECURED LOANS , ) N
From Dirertars, Shareholders & others 34,12.898.00 FOF2E6.00
O 34,359,995 00 20,72 836 00
. 22,3281 407 60 9,30,00 70560
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)
i %AH
f B March 2038 31 March 2017
{Opening Balance e 10,649, 19,057 59 -£,69,8G,085.27
AddyLass: Transferred from Jupiter Afoys Aceounts L.98.9897.67
Add/iess: 1,33,18,660.00
ICiosing Balance A R r oy vE e
SHORT.TERM BORROWINGS ,
. 3UMurch 2018 B3 piarch 2017
{Caxh Cradit from Banks {socures) - '
15tate Bank of fudiy - 4,64,76,363.40 1748,67,053.28
Fedoral Bark B.7480912.94 £33,31.09565
AN RANE 19,89,54 445 69 RSB OLEIT 0
33,20,11,720. 71 A2,91,85,513.93

Lash Credit frors bank s secured by hypothecstion ovar Stock of Rew Muterls

s, Flalshed Good & Books Dehty

{90'Days) of the compinys present and fiture and equltable morgage of land & bullding ang Factory Premises
& puarsrteed by the Directors f the campany. The cash cradit I8 repayabie on demand and carrias interest for
Cash Credic it ©9.95% p a.for State Bank of trecliz, B.05% fos Federal Bank and 10.60% for AKIS Bank

Sttty creditors for souds
1ﬁzsz§§w sretitins for Othess

31 March 20318

58,07,55,800.69

.41 March 3017

3489 6040108
4,07,88,770.00

WS T 580205907

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

|Accrued saladies and banstis | o ,
. Seleniasand benefies 50,28,659.00 25.80,18200
Other Uablitles r _ ’
Lisbility fur Exparkes 400,06,485,15 1,728,760 543.00
Statutory Liablity . 18,48,213.5 B1,24,721.90
Atvance Recelved from Lustomers 76,62, 366,00 82:25,244.00
Provision for Excise Duty on Finlshed Goors . . 1,28.500,00
Cutrent Maturities of Lang Term borrawings( Hote-5) 381,47,947.00 2,71,98,381.50
7,26 8847548 CABATETIAT
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS .
’ T JAMarch 2038 | 3 Wiarch 20171
Othar Provisions ; . v
Pravision for Audit Fees B2 50000 2,85 050,00
Provigion for incame Tax 1.6559.067.00 2,864,432 70000
A G 3,72,91,567.00 24873775000 |

Jupiter Wagons Ltd.
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Culstand Ing for less than slx months :

[INVENTORIES {valued at lower of cost and ned realizable value)
1 31 March 3018 51 March 2017
o, Rawi Matorials {at (‘zm; R TR e Cr g )
b, Process Stock 2506,48,721.31 | 47,92,86,556.00
{ £ Finished Goods v 6,02,25,750.00 £,21,97,400.00
o Consumables, Stores & Spareg . A6501, B6L18 o 243,5077500
| B 89,3176, 750 8976131, 33,280 47
Thdd: Provislod for :zxcsse;@mty ort Finished Goods , - 1,28,500.00
| 89,31,76,25089 | 69,32,51,753.42 |
IRADE RECEIVABLES |
‘ /Bi'Mars:b 2018 31 March 2017
Dutstanding for soore than six morths : *
JUnsacured, considered guod ?? xm 555,00 67,81, 706.00

500067 41, 76600

Unsszmged considered good 186303605651 19, 37.85,470.25 |
‘"'“i;i 86385 BUL T 153
1041387153 i‘i?%:{“ "i‘af’,a‘“s'fziw’?;m&z“ 5
13 |CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS | |
- ) 3l March 2018 51 March 2047
- [Cash in Hand (As Certfied by Management) 18,00,802.78 23,32,56150
Balunges with banks
{Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Arcount 2,69,53,219. %7 B3,25,392. 47
10thers .
Irixed Deposit with Banks {f}ué within 3ronths: “dyear) 11,98,95877.84 5,94,74,044.00
Hn Gold Account with Bank L hrasmaaon 87,75,042.00
1““"5,?32&%%32%@” "‘““"ﬁ,ﬁ'ﬁi,‘é?;m‘ 5.27 |
i
31 March 2018 - March 2037
1hdvances rocoverable fn cagh or tn g;gg ' S
Unsecured, considered good 2866191897 | 27 7463503
G019 b,07, 44,539,
i vances
gkzcuwsi mwwt m ¥zxed Deposits 1395, 74400 18.84,656.00
Refundable From Tax Authorities 5,3318187.79 | §,79,65,149.56
' g,‘ﬁ 13§§1 74 8,50 808 5
TOTAL 15,3375 850,76 | 13,26,25,844.55
o Y
PP IEN
T TN

vwiﬁ{‘i‘?&‘m 7
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17 jgost o '
f ’ ~ . Bltwrchams | &1 March 2017
Opening stock of Materials Fa3 b a7 As
AddiPurchiases of goods durinp the yesr iveyno1e3077 e 33‘3,3?& 3&?,&5
o 4685,691.17765 | 2,457 568 44168
: i;ag::;:;;(}t@ging Hork LH2301 7088 343,635, 207.42
Cost of miaterials mmﬁmed ‘ BERE R e pEERTIRE I
1B LHANGES ININY g& ORIES OF FIN SﬁEﬂ INIEHED @O0DS
WIP AT THE END OF THE YE .
31 March 3018 41 March 3017
[opaning Stock of Waik n Progrony & Bsished Goons PEFTER By g ’_ 256, TATLEHR 00
bess: Closig Stock of Workiin Progress & Flnishiéd Goods HbEATIA PARERY S0

%0

' Iﬁms:; Sales & Receints
Expint sules

Hlass! Exoine Duy

Hel Sales

TR Winrih 3844

A1 March 2017
LAERI661067 ) 5580 754, 5404% |
AnEaanaan 42457,115.00
LR TR AGEEE T IR A sr Ay
TIBIN2A0EE L B6A017,955.00
LRI 2348 B g A
R et

loTHER INcow

Fhunmdey Balboas wetien ofl dnet)
intersst fecetved on Fikod Geposi!
Forplies Bachanpadisin

Tanbakly Reraiied

dobWark.

AFreliton Sele of Car

S0 her lovome.

A1 WMarch 2048

BY Mareh 2017

] R
San e e LR m
. WO AILLO
& 5956,080.00 HLAGTAR0
- 16,7600
S Sa0 T4 00

5115109575

U LRSI TR

31 March 2018 A3 fearch 2017
Salpry & Aflowantes “63,48R,780.00 SE5IZATRO0
Employert Contedbution o Provident Fund 237309500 234380000
Emplogers Conatbution 16 1510 123083000 3200
Prinddent fund Administeative Charges 208,.19000 284, 384.00
Staf svaliarg . 4,082,906.33 4,204 598,75
FOvecions Rumurietation L2 196.00 il,&gﬁ b s
e 82,997 BB 53 FEDaL ETLTE
£ ANQK Lot
E 31 Maech 2018 B Wiorch 3017
interest 63,071,488, 60,611,57L.49
Btk Chariges 2184193401 23,596.366.9%
) MR R X N TR ORETR TR
3% March 2018 31 Mareh 2017
Begfeciation of Tangibie Goods 84062 68587 BR9GE, 59436
Depredationfamontisation of Gandwil 102,079,851 66 302,078,851.60
Pretirinary Expetises weitten o 2435080060 AT IB1D0
k R 188578, JHT Y IRC AT RIS e

¢

g
i e
kel

:éi
£
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[CTHER FXPERSES .
1 bareh 2018 8X March 2017
IHBECT EXPENSES o .
Fooiers tun MA952,524.00 ) 161,461,754 09
Loty Chagpes , A0S B AIB 54 164,002 367,00
albration & Fabrloatinn Chanwer 18567 891350 A5, 763.510.00
Jharringe twand . 6,850282.39 4805 3300
Hlearing & Borwneding Prponas a3y 26,008 60 8.080,73000
Drsportatiog (s MARG06L30 15,157, 54.00
Drliiry Chigrpes 289836140 6,505,119.00
it by pan Mokl i vy ST RTROY
Repaie 4 Mol 400087542 Ly g
D win & Dnsign Charen Li4s58200 33416008
Londing g iimﬁa::?mg.ﬁmgm . BIRAGL A
Technks! & Supenisory Services G445, 863,90 £119,875.00
INDHRECT E¥PENSES
Jodveriisement & Butweriptiog 118160500 FH6R.00
Simpuis Eapevs 916, 75311 S01.907.00
Lomrsisshn Uharpa < B8, 280.00
- Hlorsvanios . s a8
Flw e CEERLERG IR 2,9&9,2391@&
Vot e Brepection Uhiarges BR2074.00 $26,185.00
Cenerat Charpes 1,455.504.99 genen
Insutancs Pramiem 1870, 25880 |- A4 87600
Iritevast o Slattery i EE3000 T . B22 8500
Lol & Comaulianey & Pandeisfonad feen 33.226,004.00 1362345800
AMizceHuneos Bpenag 3137103 28357605
JOes Matniosunce 1,007,553.00 1.003,142.00
FPostoge & Cousior 158,170,785 ASZBEV.00 1
AProfoughin Tox 250080 250000
Ldnting & Stutlonery 567492492 6628230
et & Tasiey 143708120 1.328,573.00
Hapk B4 EI500 A48,692.00
Tiepatre & Malnbawrees Clihess 2305487 2670480
By, Bhilngfor - 1008 620480
gRee Fiting Fois S44E300 B5,423.00
Pales Pramotitey a7 a8 12,790,81800
Telsptionidharsns ARG s LB8057580
Tuonting Bspmvios i sanan s
Phaveliing Basnaes 1337487 &.604,839.50
Lendar Bepoeuy ZuBAEY 00 8% 665,00
e Bvponsos Willion o | 648304 s
*&?wrzzi:‘zg Chatges kLR vl 206837560
{Vehidlo Upleey 1,883,920.28 732,255.00
Aailitons Remunavation A00,600.00 B18,500.00
Security Bepange 4,522 930.00° 4,339,220.00
Servie: Tox o 205,574.00 1,729,607.00
freack Biiarat & Keshd Knlyen Cass - 32080 93,373,50
Mormbantin Tses LAM IS0 3ASL586.00
Polltions Bxporses w 22030000
Trtterngt Retia! Bupoess Bdzau0.00 1163500
Fathonge Loss T B85 L B
TR AR BT AR LT REERCTH TR

ANt sl Braig 1A
3 gLETEl e
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List of Related Parties
LEey M@ﬂmmani Pofersime]
AC nE Vkeshi Lohin - Direrrer

2. Mro¥ivekLohia - Direstor
. Mr Asiin Ranjan Daspunts - Bifector
4. Wi Samir Kumar Gupta - Director

MlErerorises over which ey Mansgerial Personnal have control
Japiter Forgings & Steel(p) L4d, ‘ :
JAnish Combarltanis B Cradiss Pt 11 : ‘

M dntormation Pursuant o Transaction Pertaining to Related Part lsFimsasperas a8,

Egument made tospecified purson | TN 2101208 T 31032077
dpiter Eorgings & SteliRiiad, Tt Purchase L4500 -
Adish Comsaltsins & Cradits Pot 11 e SEBAREH0 | B8 085 00
Murast Lsliohia {Contitangy _ 360000000 3,600,000.00
Bltu Lofife Satiy : ZABLOB O 2banpo0 o0
I Vivak Lobig Direstprs Re%mmm"aﬁmj 70000000 720060000
: , JRentPaid 168,000.00 108,000.00
Vikashlohls = Director's Remunarition, - 300000000 5,000,000 011
M Asin Bunian Daspupts tHrectory ﬁemmmtiwj BE3 . 086.00 827,904.00
WMCSK Gusta: Director's Remunecationl 54208000 | 508.200.00

{5}, EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENERITS:

Defined beredie placinciudes the Comgpany’s tabitity for Gratuiy. The ahfigation of ;vaiaﬁiaig iims& benefin

Is determined vy sctuanal valistion ani provided for i the books 80 the time of sctuaf paymeiit,

15} Teansaction in Foralen Curcency

Foreign Exchange oltgo on sccount of import.of 2o6ds and services smaunted ta INRA,56,66,315/%
FOB Value o Bxpiit i Rs.3,18,48,045 )
AB) Contingan Liablitios

Cantingent Liabilivies fiot arovided in the Books of Aocounts

&} Bank Guarantessdesusd In the format toutso of business Re 34,35,61.2137
b} Noliability has been provided for By Tax at the matter is sub judios

{£) The Compary dues tot posses information as to which of its suppliers are Ancillary ndustrist
’Uaﬂeﬁa&%agsf&mﬂ%ﬁ?g%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ&? Undariakings holding peranen reglstration certificate issuad by-the
Directorate of Industriss of  state br Unlon Tarrory, '

a. The fability, Fany ofinterest, which wanld by seyebie under the Interest o4 dielaved paymerits to siall
scate B Ancillary industrist Underslings Act, 1923 can not be ascertained, Mowever the company has fiot
refeived any ol for interest

B The totet outsty B to smiall state tudustriatly nghertatings con ot by sscertaingd,

wThe npmes of Seall Seale tndusteial Uridertaking< towhom the LOMpany owes anamount srceeding
RsL00 lacwhich s nutstanding for are than 30 8avs carmet be ascerts T

Jupiter Wagong Lre
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{F) Goodwill

The merger hies resulted cteation of goodwit of R, 51,03,09,2587- in the books of the earpiEny
- Guring the year under veview. The company has amontized 151t of the gonteill. &5 a resul, Profit
betore tax for finantiel year 203718 s lower by R, 10.20,79,851/50.

{(G). BROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAY:

n atrordante with the requirements underthe Accounting Standard 22 (A5 22 relatiogto gdeferred tax. the déf&:‘md tax labilivg on e
timing differance betwesn WOV of Fixed Assels 85 per Company's- At B fncome tax act atthe yearend works oub to bein the repian of
Re 120000, 747.88/- and 85 recommiandait by AS 72 the same hias besn clrrerdly recogriead in the accouts,

Lomputation of Deforred Tax Assets/Lisbility
putation of Deforred Tax Asser

31st March 2018 31st March 2017
. R, R
Opening Balarce 106,985,057 .89 86,990.085.27
|Add/Less: Transferred from ProfitE Loss ; 13,118 550,00 19,998,972.67
] Account
Closing Ealance o Lo 32010771789 ___306,989,057.89

{H). EARNING PER SHARE: |
The caleulation of Larning per shisre (£PS] has beon made in accoedance with AS-20 issuied by the ICAL A Satefnent:
oo caleulation of Basic and Difuted EPS is as follows 1

E&ﬁiﬁ%&ﬁé o o o . ASON3LOIZ0l S ON 3103 2017
Nut Profitafter Tasation streibitabie 6 shureholders {1,050, R08.15) WA
Wlghted sverase mm&g& Equity Shares 5065885 :&?3&3,&83

{Add: Dilutive Potential Equity Shares 4 T
No.of Shaves for Diigted £5% - ) 5,063,885 4730088

{Nominal Value of each Equity Shares (') ; 1000 16.00
Basie Earnjig Par Share ' {013 5,24
Diluted earning Per Share ) _ {o.21) 524

111 Provious Yeare Fleures:

% Previous yesr figures hisve boen regrouped snd rearranged wheré ever deemed fecessary
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85, Netaji Subhas Road, 4th Floor
#407, Kolkata - 700 001

® :(0)033-4005 9787

E-mail: rikdoha riwal@rediffmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
St
JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED

To,
The Members

Report gn ﬂte’i?inanci al Statements

We Have audited the accompanying financial statements of JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED,
which comprise the Balafice Sheet as.at 31 March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Cash Flow Statement for thie year then ended, and notes to the financial statemens, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our informaticn and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
50 required and ‘give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 Mareh 2020, and
profitfloss, and its cash flows for the year el';ided on that date. '

Basis for Opinion.

We tonducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified tinder
section 143(10) of the Conmipanies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are Independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Instituie of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethica)
requirements that are relevant fo our audit of the financial statements under the provigions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethica]
- responsibilities in accordance with thege requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe
b that the auditevidence we Have obtained is s‘ufﬁtienf and appropriate to provide a basis for
L ouropinion. '

€3 Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditot’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is. responsible for the other information. The other
et L 3 .. . s : P ' s ‘
@,@f@mﬁ@gn comprises the information incduded in the Management Discussion and
N :
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Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Qur opinion on ‘the
financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon. o

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to
veport that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements '

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ‘with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) ‘Riuies, 2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Aet for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ertor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accountin g unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
daoso,

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting

process,




Auditor's Responsibility

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are fiee from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further deseription of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
is included in Annexure A. This description forms part of our auditor’s report,

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS
Without-qualifying our opinion, we draw your attention to the following matters:

(A) D’uriﬁg the FY-2016-17, Jupiter Alloys & Steel () Limited has merged with the
company with all its assets & liabilities . The merger order dated 8th February, 2018
passed by National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench is effective from 1st April, 2016.

(B) The merger has resulted creation of goodwill of Rs. 51,08,99,258/- ( Disclosed under Note
No-10) in the books of the company. The company has amortized 1/5th of the goodwill
resulting: reduction of Profit before tax for the Financial year 2019-2020 by Rs.
10,20,79,851.60/-,




Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) "We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examiination of those books.

¢}  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in a greement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on ‘3] March,
2020, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31 March, 2020, from being appointed as a director in ferms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of ‘the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure C, ’

g) Inour opi-rﬁtm and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197(16) of the Act

k) With respect to the other matters fo be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion anid to the

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.




ii. "The Company did not have any long terim contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeabile losses,

iii. There wese no amourits which were

required to be transferred 1o the Tnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR, LOHARIWAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
85, N.S.ROAD, 4™ FLOOR, ROOM NO. 407 FIRM REGD. NO: 3227058
Kolkata - 700001 ‘ Y
O
(RAJKUMAR SHARMA)
PARTNER
DATED: THE 22 ~ DAY OF Sestember2020, Memb. No. - 063232




Annexure A

Responsibilities for Audit of Financial Statement

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finandial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtainan uriderstanding of internal control relevant te the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)() of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for ex pressing our opinion on whethier the
company has internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

- accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. '

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether & material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obiained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, fuhire events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue asa going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presenta‘don, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

‘Materiality is the magnitude of misstatemerits in the financial staterents that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work

~and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements,




We communicate with those chareed with jovernance regarding, among other matters, the
[+ i“) & g

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, mcluding any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
ail relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

FOR, LOHARIWAL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGD. NO.: 322705
e

s

e

85, N.S.ROAD), 47 ELOOR, ROOM NO, 407
Kolkata~ 700001

- i

PARTNER

DATED: THE 2222 DAY OF Se be w2020, Memb. No. - 063232




“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors Report of even date to the members of
JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED, on the financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2020;

I.{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

{b) The'Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner,
desighed to cover all the items over a period of three vears, which in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the campany and nature of its business, Pursuant to the program, a
portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management during the year and
no-material discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been
noticed.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the resulting company
Jupiter Wagons Limited.

the

. Physical verification of inventories has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management during the year, Full verification of inventories could not be conducted due to
COVID-19 outbreak However alternate audit procedures were applied for verifying the
inventories. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonablé The discrepancies
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material and
have been dealt with in the books of account.

3. According to t}z.c;‘ information gnd explanation given to us, the contpuany has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partuership or ather parties
covered under register maintained ufs 189 of the Act, except advance of Rs.1,01,40,000 to
Murari Lal Lohia( HUF) against development of property.

4. ‘According to the information and explanations given Lo us, the company has complied with
~the ‘provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans,
investments, gtiarantees, and security made by it during the year under audit;. During the year
the company has made investment in Habitat Real Estate LLP for Rs. 1,80,00,000/-, and
investment in COMMERCIAL ENGINEERS & BODY BUILDERS CO LIMITED for Rs.
7,54,29,500/- by acquiring of the preference share capital of the said company.
During the Previous. Year(2018-19) the company has made investment in COMMERCIAL
ENGINEERS & BODY BUILDERS CO LIMITED for Rs.475143602/-by acquiting 45.45% of the
equity share capital of the said company. .




5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2018 with regard to
the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

6. The company has maintained cost records as specified by the Ceniral Government under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, inrespect of the activities carried on by the company.

=

(a) According to information and explanations given te us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax,
Goods and Service Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added
Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
above were ini arrears asat March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date
on when they become payable.

{b) According to the information and explanation given to us, thete are no-dues of iricomrie tax,
goods and service tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
outstanding onaccount of any dispute.

8. In pur opinion.and according to the information and explanations given to us; the Company has
not defaulted in the repayment of various dues to banks and other financial institutions or to
the government. In case of Bank Finances , Term loans, Cash Credit & Other Unsecured
working:Capital loans which have been closed as per the books of accounts and information
provided to us, Charges are still appearing at MCA Site against those Loans: As per opinion of
the Management the same has been settled & cleared. The Company is required to file the
requisite form for the satisfaction of the all closed loans immt;:diately»,»

9. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3
(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

10. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Corapany or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

11. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by

the management, the ifianagerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with




the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V 1o the
Companies Act.

12, In our opinion, the Company is-not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3
{xif) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

13. In our-opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards and the Companies Act, 2013

14. Based upon the audit procedires performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
‘persons connected with them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv} of the Order are not
applicableto the Company and hence not commented upon.

16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934
FOR, LOHARIWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

ERIN: 322705E
85, N.5. Road, 4 floor, R. No. #407, Lyt =
Kalkata -~ 700001 ’ M,,«/""Mj

(R. K. SHARMA)
PARTNER

DATED: THE 28624 DAY OF Lol i 1, 2020. Memb. No. ~063232




“Annexure C” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED:

Report.on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Cﬂ:rxpanies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JUPITER WAGONS
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s manageinent is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of infernal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal. Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the *preveﬁtisn and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013

Anditors’ Responsibility
P

Our fequnsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
. .financial ‘lre‘porting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies. Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicabl‘é to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists,-and festin aluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based




on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of materialimisstatement of the financial statements, whéther due to fraud
OF €TT0r,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sutficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding ‘the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's-internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and faitly reflect the tramsactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pevmit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error-or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria éstablished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Insﬁf}ge of Chartered Accountants of India,




FOR, LOHARIWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 322705E

85, N.8. Road, 4* floor, R.No. #407, s W«f
Kolkata~700.001 s
(KK SHARMA)

PARTNER

DATED: THE 22 »4 DAY OF{e e mtne 2020, Memb. No. - 063232
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JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 3187 MARCH, 2020

Particulars Notes 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
i EQUITY AND I.‘IAB?LITIES
Shareholder’s Funds
Share Capital 2 5,06,38,850 5,06,38,850
Reservesand Surplus 3 2,32,16,49,918 1,94,25,08,742
Non Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 4 39,31,97,891 51,08,47,495
Defereed Tax Liahilities (Net) 5 8,73,51,726 12,18,65,537
Current Liabilties
Short Term Borrwoings 6 72,80,87,761 63,80,49,744
Trade Payables 7 1,01,78,08,440 1,03,01,69,052
OtherCurrént Liabilitles 8 21,00,36,075 22,59,83,063
Short Term Provisions g 19,37,68,443 4,42.23,748
: TOTAL 5,00,35,39,104 4,56,42,80,230
it ASSETS
MNon Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible-Assats 10 1,66:42,44,489 1,54,48,84.468
intangibleAssets- Goodwill 10,20,75,856 20,41,59,703
Investment 11 57,90,40,250 48,56,10,750
Other Non Current Assets 21,32,539 45,63,750
Current assets -
Inventorias 12 1,37,34,85,555 1,36,80,40,337
Trade Receivables 13 37,46,49,972 29,67,57,344
Cash and cash equivalents 14 14,65,50,074 15,36,37,449
Short-term loans and advancas 15 76,13,56,365 50,66,32,388
TOTAL 5,00,35,39,104 4,56,42,86,230
SIGNIFCANT ATCOUNTING POLICIES NOTE™T N TERMS OF OUR REPOKRT OF VRN DATE
NOTESTOFINANCIAL STATEMENTY2 TO 247 FOR LOHARIWAL & ASSOCIATES
FIRM REGISTRATION NO-322705E
CHARTERED ACCOEI)ITANTS
. U—z’
85, N.8, ROAD; 4TH FLOOR U i "
ROOM NO, 407, KOLKATA - 700 001. “ (RKSHARMA )
PARTNER
DATED: 22MDAY OFﬁe?&Mue:aZOZO MEMB.NO. -~ 063232

Jupiter Wagons L% .
\} \\\U\M\k \r/

- Director




JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 318T MARCH, 2020

Particularg Notes 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
I.  Reveriuefrom operations 16 8,12,58,68,775 5,44,72,78,639
il. Otherlncome 17 96,38,234 92,19,246
Hi. Total Revenue{1+l) 8,13,55,07,009 5,45,65,98.455
. Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 18 6,20,85,18,186 4,33,51,24,134
Changes in fnventories of Finished ‘Goods, WiP 19 {8,15,83,820) {8,82,09,726)
Employee- benefit Expenses 20 12,16,89,787 9,06,29,922
Einance Costs 21 23,96,60,934 15,58,12,815
Dépreciation.and Amortization 22 21,84,34,620 20;89,66,713
Other Expénses 23 94,07,73,851 65,35,75,943
Total expenses 7,64,74,93,558 5,35,48,99,801
. Profit before exceptional and extra 48,80,13,451 10,16,98,655
ordinary ttems and tax{ 111-1V}
Vi Tax expense
Current Tax 12,83,86,003 2,71,04,681
Deferred Tax {3,45,13,811} 17,57,817
Income Tax for Earlier years - -
Vil. PROEIT AFTER TAY V- 39,41,41,258 7,28,386,157
Earnings per Eyuity Share:
{1} Basic 77.83 14:38
{2) Diluted 77.83 14.38

{SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ROTE-"T"
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENT- 2 TG

185, N.S. ROAD, 4TH FLOOR
ROOM NO, 407, KOLKATA - 700001,

DATED: 85 DAY OF e P lanafio0

INTERMSOF CUR REFORTOF EVENDATE

FOR LOHARIWAL & ASSOCIATES
FIRM REGISTRATION NO.-322705E
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
. R

KprtZ
T {RKSHARMA )

PARTNER

MEMB, NO. - 063232

Jupiter Wagons Lig,
Vi s L

Directop




JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

2019-20 201898
, K5, P, fs, ¥ He B e P
CASH ELOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nt Profitbefore Taxation. 48,80,13,451 10,16,98,654
Lessi fncomeTax Defoered Tax (2,88,62,498)
Aditustment for:
Add: Depreciation 21;84,34,620 20,89,66713
Operating profivhefore Working Capital Changes 70,64,48,071 28,18,02.870
Changes Adstmentfors
{ncrease)Decrease in trade & other receivable {(7,78,92,628} (140,26,23,131}
(nerease)Decrease inInventoties (54,45,218) (47,48,64,086)
{ricreasel/Decidase in Short TermLoans & Advances {25,47,23,981) (35,32,56,537)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Davable Current ligh & Prov. {9,49,26,119) {45,29,87.946) 63,18.96,932 {29.93,46,882)
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 27,34,60,125 (17544012
CASH FLOW EROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchaseof Fixed Assets {23,32,83,542) (9.34,87,245)
Investoent {9,34,29,500) (32,67,13,042) {47,68,35,708) (57.03,22,853)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of Share Capital .
Sectirites Premium - -
Ingreassf/(Decrease) in Long Term& Short Term Horrow: 4,61,65,543 4,61,65,543 59,27,54,514 59,27 54514
“inpr INCREASETN CASHAND CASH EGUIVALENTS {70,87,575} 48,872,549
CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERICD 15,36,37,44% 14,87.49.900
CASFEAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BND OF PERION 14,65,50,074 15,36,37 449
k 14,655,074 15,36,37 439

8508 Road, 4, Floor, RINGHY
Kolkata - 700 001

Date : 22 .09, 202

{iNate: Previous yeer figlites have beén regrouped and vesrranged where ever deemed necessary

INTERMS OFQUR REPORTOF EVEN DATE
FOR LOHARIWAL & ASSOCIATES
CHAR‘H*ZR]SDA’CCSWT ANTS

W} WA %b e

KK, SHARMA
Pariner

Memb, No. 63232




: JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH, 2020

1. BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

fi). BASISOF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The financial statéments are prapared on historical cost convention on accrbal basis of accounting and dnaccordance with the generally accepted

aceounting principals generdly accapted i india ndian GAAPand comply with accounting standards prescribed:in. companies{Accounting
standands) Rules 2006 which continue to apply ufs 133 of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rils 7 ofthe companies{Accounts) Rule
2014 andother relevant pravision-of companies act 195610 the extent applicable.

{ii}, VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:

inventories are valued 3t Cost. However, materials:and other items held for use in production of inventoriés sre not writtetrdown below cost i the
finished products. in-which they wiil be incorporated ‘are expected to be 50id at or above cost. Cost-of vaw matedals is determined on cost at
Weighted Average basis. Cost of work-in-prograss includes direct materizls and fabour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal oparating capagity. Cost of finished goods includes excise duty and is determined on manufacturing cost basis. Stock of Scraps has been

valied at net realisabe value. Net realizable value 15 the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
angd estimated costs necessary to makeé the sale,

(i), DEPREGIATION:
Depreciation on Eixed Assets have been provided as: per the rates specified in Schedule XiVito - the Companies Act, 2014 on Straight line basis.

intangible Assets fike Goodwill created put.of Amagiamation of jupiter Aoys & Steel Ltd is been amortisied over a period of 5 years .

{iv), REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Sales are recognized oh tha transter of ownership of goods from the seller to the buyer and iricome is-acceunted foran ‘aceruatbasis,

fu} TURNOVER AND GROSS RECEIPTS

Turnover includes sales of wagons-and spare parts or raterials during the audit peried and are net of usual-trade discount; sales return-dnd duty
butexclutdes VAT/GST.

© (vi). FIXEDASSETS:.
Fixed Assets have béen shown at cost fess Depreciation. Capital Work in Progress comprises of expenses of projects which are Under progress.

Interest has been capité?ised as per AS 16 (Borrowing Costs) to the CWIP amaunt of respective projects. As a result of amalgamation, Goodwill of
Rs.51,03,99,258 has been:Created and depreciationf/amortization hag been done on both tangibiée and intangible assets as per the rate prescribed

under schedule 2 of the Companies Act, 2014,

{wii}, IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSET

As per Accounting Standard 28 the carrying cost assets at-each Balance Sheet date is reviewed for fmpairment of assets; if any indication of sich
impairment exists; the recoverable amount of those assets Is estimated and if the recoverable amount is less than the carryingcost then the
impairmentlossis recopnized inthe profit & Loss Account:

{viil), INVESTMENT JACOUISITION

Long-terr investments are stated at cost of acquisition. Dimimution in valte of such long term investments is riot provided for except where
determined 1o 'beof permanent nature. Clirvent investments are stated at lower of costor fair- market value. During the Prévious year under review
the company has acquired 45.45% of equity shares (No of Equity shares 40665835 of FV 10/} of Commercial Engineers & Body Buliders Co. ftd
which isstated-at cost.

Duting the year the company has made investment in Habitet Real Estate LUP for Rs. 1,80,00,000/-, and investment in COMMERCIAL ENGINEERS &

BODY BUILDERS CO LIMITED-for BS. 7,54,29,500/- By acquiring of the perferance share capital of the said coimpany.

Jupiter Wagons Lid,
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{ix} FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION
Farelgn:Currency transactions.are recorded atthe rates of exchange prevalling on the date of transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and

lizbilitias butstanding at the cluse of the fihancial year are revalorised at the exchanpe rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising on account.of fluctuation in the rate of exchange.is recognised inthé Statement of Profit and Loss. However, inrespect.of long-

termyforéipn currency mivhetaryitems, the exchange difference relating to 2cquisition of capital assets, has been adjusted 10 the capitalassets.

FOB Value of Export k R§. 11124398/
Foreign Exchange outgoonaccount of import of goods and services amounted o INR 80526978/-

{x) REVALUATION OF ASSETS: .
To-review the:ofigingl book vaiue of Fixed Assets, from time to time, and revalue such-of those Fixed Assets as bave appreciated in value

significantly, In orderto relate them miore close to current replacement values, to adjust the provision for depreciation on such revalued Fixed
Assets, where applicable, in order v make allowance for consequent additional diminution in value on considerations of ags; tondition and
unexpirad-useful lifa of such Fixed Assets; to transfer to Revaluation Reserve the difference batween the written up value of Fixed Assets révalued
and depreciation adjustaient and to charged to Revaluation Reserve Account with ahnual depreciation on that partion.of the value which iswritten

off.

{1} Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions involving & substantial degree of estimation inmeasurement are recognised when there is.a presentiobligation as a result o past evénts

and itis probabig that there will be a1 outflow of resources. Contingerit Liabilities are not recogrised but:are disclosed in the Financial Statements,

Contingant Assets are heither racognised not disclosed in the Financial Statements,

Jupiter Wagons 114
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED

2. SHARE CAPITAL
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Authorised Shares
68,00,000 (31 March 2017 :-68,00,000} equity shares of Rs 10/-each 6,80,00,600 6,80,00,000
issued, Subscribedand Pald-up shares ' v
50,63,885 equity shares of Rs 10/~ each fully Paid up 5,06,38,850 5,06,38,850
(.Y -5063885 equity shares of Rs 10/-each fully Paid up )
Total issued,; subscribed and paid-up share capital 5,06,38,850 '5,06,38,850
1.1 Reconclliation of the Shares.outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Equity Shares No. Amount” No. Amount
At the beginning of the period.- 50,63,885 5,06,38,850.00 50,63,885 5,06,38,850
Issued during the perdod: :
Ouistanding at the end of the periad 50,63 885 5,06,38,850.00 50,63,885 5,06,38,850 f
1.2 Each equity shares has equal voting ¥ights and is also eligible for dividends and bonus ghares.
1.3 Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the tompany

21 March 2020 3lst March 2019

: Mo, % holding No. % holding
Karisma Goods (P} Ltd. 16,25,794 3214 16,425,794 3211
Tatravagonka AS. 13,156,610 26.00 13,16,610 26.00
JupiterMetal Spring (P} Ltd, 7,287,600 18.55 7,87,600 15,55
Muran Lal Lohia 3,16,777 6.26 3,16,717 6.26
Anishconsultant & Credits Pyt Lid 278,800 551 2.78,800 551
tupiter Forging & Stes] Pyt. Lid, 2,53,750 5.04 2,583,750 541
RESERVES & SURPLUS
' 31 March 2020 31:Maveh 2018

{a) Share Premium
Gpening Balance 1,54,15,48,977 1,54,15,48.977
Add: Issue of Equity Share -
Closing Balance 1,54,1548,877 1,54,15,48,577
Surplus/{deficit) inthe statement of profit and loss
Opening Balance 40,09,58,765 32,81,23,508
Add: Profitforthe year 39,41,41,258 7,28,35,157
tess: Provision for Gratuity for eartier years {1,50,00,082) -
Net Surplus in the statementof Profit and Loss 78,01,00,941 40,09,58,765
Total Reserves and Surplus 2,32,16,49,818 1,94,25,08,742

Y
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LONG TERM BORROWINGS

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
SECURED LOANS
Termloans s :
indian rupee Loanfrom Bank, Financial Institutions{secured) 51,65,31,630 55,76,76,305
NBECs and others
Lass: Current Maturities of Long Term bBorrowings 12,33,33,73% 5,05,56,60%
. 39,31,97,801 50,71,15,696
FUNSECURED LOANS
Frivm Directors, Shareholders & others - 37,27,799
TOTAL - 37,217,799
. 39,31,97,891 53,08,47,49%
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) ,

. ' 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Opening Balance 12,18,65,537 12,0107,720
Add/Less: Diring the year {3,45,13,811 1757.857
Closing Balance 8,73,51,726 12,38,65,537

' SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS ’
31 Margh 2020 31 March 2018
Working Capital facilitles from Banks 72,90,87,761 63,80,48,744
72,50,87,761 63,80,49,744

Cash Credit from banks onder consortium arrangement where StateBank of india is the lead banker and other
participating banks are Axis Bank, HDFC Bank Fedeval Bank and RBLbank are secured by hypothecation over
Stock.of Raw Materfals, Finished Good & Books-Oebts (90 Days) of the companys present and future and
equitable mortgage of land & buiiding and Factory Premises & puaranteed by the Directors of the company. The

cash credit & unsecuredioans are repayable on dermand

RADE PAYARLES

Sundry craditors

33 March 2020

31 March 2019

1,01,78,08,440

1,01,78,08430 | 1,03,01,69,652

1,03,01,69,052

1

=

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

I 31 March 2020 l 31 March 2019

Directos

Autrued salaries and benefits
Salaries and benefits 60,85,522 58,55,921
Gther Liabilities
Liability for Expenses 3,40,59,967 39,06,646
Statutory Liabifity 40,21,457 82,820,136
Advance Recelved from Customers 4,25,35,390 15,73,83,750
Current Maturities of Long Term borrowings{ Notes5} 12,33,33,739 5,05,56,608
21,00,36,075 22,5083 665 ]
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS .
’ 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Other Provisions !
Provision for Audit Fees €,30,000 450,000
Provision for Gratuity 2,09,78,692 -
Provision for Income Tax 17,21,59,751 4,37,73,748
19,37,68,443 4,42.23. 748
Jupiter gons Ltd
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41 NVESTMENT 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
In Listed Quoted Shares
Comimercial Enigineers & Body Builders Co. Tid
(40666835 Nb of Equity shares of FV 20/} 47,51,43,602 47,51,43,602
(6748729 Cumulative Redeermabie Preference shares of £V 100/-) 7,74,15,606 16,86,106
Unguoted Shares
JWL DAKO UZ INDIALIMITED 6,000 6,000
AHabitat Resl Estate LLP 1,80,00,000 -
Investrientin Gold 87,75,042 87,75,042
57.,90,40,250 48,56,10,750
12 imvamomé’s {valued at Jower of cost and net realizable value)
: : 21 March 2020 31 March 2019
a. Raw Materials (At Cost) §6,30,90,306 CENPRTREY
1 b Process Stock ’ 33,14,42,318 31,01.,03,348
¢ Finished Goods 15,02,25,7_00 8,99,80,850
d..Consumables, Stores & Spares 2,87,27,231 3.32.41,926
1,37,34,85,555 1,36,80,40,337
‘ 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Cutstanding far more than six months: c .
Unsecured, consideredgood 27,207,231 81,568,985
27,271,234 81:'56,’985
{Cuistanding for less than shomonths 2
Urisecured, considered good 37,19,22,741 28,86,00,359
B7,19,02,74 2%.86,00,359
§7.56,49,972 267,57 840
14 {CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
. 31 March 2020 31 March 2018
Cash In Hand (As Certified by Management) 16,106,584 19,49,844 |
Balariceswith banks
L 8alance with Scheduled Bank'in Current Account ) 56,66,689 76,01,786
Others '
Fixed Deposit with Banks (Due within 3months-lyear) 13,92,72,792 14,40,85,818
14,65,50,074 15,36,37,448
15 i‘SH{)ET-?ERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
' 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Advances recoverable incash.or inkind
Unsecured, considered good 13,36,02,509 8,34,93,383
13,36,02,509 8,34,93,§§3
Otherloans and gdvances
Accured Interest on Fixed Deposits - 16,25,856
Refundable From Tax-Authorities 62,77,53,860 42,15,12,148
- 62,77,53,860 42,31,39,004
TOTAL 76,13,56,36% 50.,66,32,388
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REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
’ 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Grioss Sales & Receipts 8,11,47,13,068 542,78,02,510
Export sales 1,11,44,787 1,98,76,12%
Net Saigs $,12.54,68,775 5,00, 73,18,639
JOTHER INCOME »
21 March 2020 31 March 2018
lnterest-Received on Fived Deposit 94.85,132 67,65,229
Forelgn Exchange Gain - 4,07,543
profit o Sale of Car - 637,374
10ther Income 1,583,102 14,089,670
95,398,234 87,15,81%
' 21 March 2020 31 March 2018
Opening stock-of Materials 86,79,56,139 58,23,01,780
Add:Purchases of goods duriag the year 6,13,23,79,584 4,72,07,78,494
y 7,30,03,35,723 5,30,30,80,274
LessiClosing Stock 89,18,17,537 86,79,56,138
Costof materials consarmed 6,20,85,18,186 4,33,51,24 134
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED 6GODDS
WIP AT THE END OF THE YEAR
31 March 2020 31, March 2019
{0pening Stock of Work n Progress & Finished Gonds A06,00,64,158 31,08, 74471
LessClosing Stodl of Work inProgress & Finished Goods 48,16,68,018 40,00,84,198

RIS EREN) [652,09,758]

"33 March 2020 31 March 2019
Salary & Allowances £,88,83.377 7,18,59.241
TEmployers Contribution to Provident Fund 26,81,526 27,44,322
Emplovers Contribution to ESIC 9,914,152 12,459,233
Provision §or Gratuity 58,78,610 -
Staff Welfare 33,861,938 28,84,810
Dircclors Remuneration 1,97,83,184 1,17,92,517
12,16,88,787 §,06,29,922
FINANCE COSTS
‘ 31 Marck 2020 3% March 2019
interest 18,38,15,191 12,51,86:434
Bank Charges 5.58,45,743 3.06,26,380
23,96.60,934 15812815
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE ,
31 March 2020 31 March 2018
Depreciationof Tangible Gogds $1,39,23,547 10,44,55,611
DepreciationfAmortization of Goodwil 10,20,79,852 10,20,79:852
Prefiminary Expenses written off 24,371,251 24,31,261
B 21,84 34 670 2085 56,713

Director
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31 March 2020 3L-March 2019

fPower & Fudl 21,73,57,407 18,94,86,776
Labour Charges 15,38,18,386 19,76,87,014
Calibration & Fabrication Gharges 17,95,89,610 3,91,32,414
Clenring & Forwarding Expenses 22,184,135 26,90,288
Trarsportation Chinrges 11,40,54,018 9,10,90,270
Hire Chargies - Machine : 1,04,32,207 14,70,149
Repairs & Mantainance 1,57,83,203 57,79,650
Drawing & Dosign Charges . 9,57,06,865 T 2885148
Tethnical & Supervisory Senvices 246,859,429 1,20,50,700
Advertisement & Subseription 13,48,468 12,585,450
JComputer Lixpenses 6,82,657 4,25,284
Car Hire Charges 41,289,185 32,23.917
Fees & Irispection Charges 31,50,024 59,79,313
JCaeral Charges 15,36,821 11,01,368
Irsyrance Promiton ‘ 23,917,370 $4,53.450
Irsterast onStatutory Dugs 7,40,540 22,40,805
Legal &:Consiltancy & Professional fees 2,63,14,877 1,89,99,950
{otfice Matruanance 28,71,988 20,86,198
Postage & Courler 549,970 54227
Profosshon Tax 5000 5,000
Printing & Stationery 20,87,618 22,1860
Rates & Faxes ’ 41,449,318 1,33.88,547
Tent 180,000 1,80,000
!Repagirs & Mairtenance- Olhers 3947463 41,88,095
Ro¢ Filing Feos 44,100 1,16,000
Sales Promotion 2,91,90,867 2,60,08,642
Telephoneéhatges 16,60414 16,172,554
Travelting Expenses 2,13,77310 13815328
Tender Expenses 170,240 63,797
Shunting Chatges 82,07,950 31,83,753
Vlicls Upkoep 14,549,643 18,23,613
JAvditors Remuneration 8,48,000 §,82,500
Security Exgense. 50,04,484 4927494

w }mss o Sate b Fiked Asser 1,15,964 "

tareign Exchidnge Loss 21,36,370 -
$Moembiership Bxpensds i 15/64,033 16,18,838
N Interet Revital Bxpenses 2,571,517 247,861

G4, 57, 73,851 B5,35,75,943 |
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020

NOTE-24- OTHER NOTES FORMING PART.OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

List of Related Parties

LKey Managemernt Personne!

Nir. Vikash Lohia = Director

Mr, Vivek Lohia ~Director

M Asive Hanjan Dasgupta = Director

Mr. Sarvir Kamar Gupta - Director
Mr.Avinash Gupta - Director

Mir Chetria Gupta - Director

Mrs. Siddhi Dhandharis - Director

Mr. Rajiv Kimar Tuisyan - Company Secretary

PN O W

#.Enterprises aggr which Key Managerial Personnal have contiol
Jupiter Forgings & Steel(P) Lid.

-Anish Consultants & Credits Pt i
WL DAKOCZ INDIA LIMITED

I dnformation Pursuant to Transaction Perta ,nmgé,_ﬁe ated Parties { Pinns as per AS:18,
Payment manigsgecufued person Nature T 31032020 31,03.2019
CEBBCO Sale of Material 180,408,760.00|  6,901,118.00
Anish Consultants & Credits Pyt Lid Iinterest 207,077.00 342,000.00
NViiran talbohia LConsultancy 3,600,000.00° 3,600,000.00
Ritu Lohia Satary 4,800,000.00 2,400,000.00
MreVivek Lohia Director's Remunsration 12,000,000.00 2,200,000.00
RentPaid 180,000.00 180,000.00
Vikash Lohia . Dirsctor's Remuneration £,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Mr.Asim RanjanDasgupta  Director's Remuneration 1,093,588.00 978,893.00
MY S.K Gupta Director's Rernuneration 689,586.00 £13,524.00
Murari Lai Lohia {HUE} Advances 10,140,000.00 .

{B), EMPLOVEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

: Deﬁned henefits plan includes the Company’s fability for Gratuity. The obligation of providing these benefits is
determined using actuarial valuationand provided for in the books of account on accrual basis,

- {C}. Transaction In Foreign.Cufrency
Foreign Exchange outgo onaccount:of import of goods and services amountad toiNR 80526578/«

FOB Value of Exportis Rs. 11124398/~
4D} Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities not provided inthe Books.of Accounts

Bank Guarantess ssuet inthe normal course of business Rs. 51,81,84,952/< (P.Y.Rs: 36,38,91,5407/+

{E} The Company does not posses information as to which of its suppliers are Ancillary Industrial
Undertakings/Small Scale Industrial Undertakings holding permanent registration certificate issued by the
Directorate of industries of a'state or Union Territory.

‘2 The lability, if any, of interest, which would be payable under the interest on defayed payments to smali scale
& Arcillary Industriat WUndertakings Act, 1933-can riot be ascertained. However the company has not received
any claim forinterest:

b. Thetotal outstandingto-small scale Indisstrial Undertakings can not be ascertained.

he narnes of Small Scale Industrial Undertakings to whom the company owes an amount exceeding Rs.1.00

hncfx isoutstanding for mare than 30 days can:wovﬂ}ﬁjertamed.

, Wagons Ltd.
/7 Lapk W{gﬁm Ltd. , Jupiter L\-—-J\’“
Gl v T -»

-

- - Diivecior
irertor




{F) Goodwill

Themefger has resulted creation of goodwill of Rs. 51,03,99,258/- in the books of the company during the year undes review. The

company:hasamortized 1/5tvof the goodwill. As a result, Profit before tax for financial year 2019:20 is fower by R 10,20,78,851/60.

(G). PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX:
In-ecardance with:the Feguitements under the Accounting Standard 22:{AS 22} relating to deferred tax; the deferred tax liability on the

timing differance between WDV of Fixed Assels as'per Comparty’s Act & Income fax act-at the year-end works out 10 be inthe region:of

Hs.8,73:51,726/- and asrecommended by AS 22 the same has been.currently recoghized in the accounts.

Computation of Deferred Tax Assete/Uiahility

31st March 2020 FistMarch 2019
) Rs. Rs,
Dpening Balance 12,18,65,537 12,01,072,720
Add/Less: Transferred from Profit.8cLoss {3,45,13,811) 17,57,817
Account '
Ciosing Balance 8,73,51,726 12,18,65,537
{H}. BANK BORROWINGS

Cash Craditfram barks-under consortium arrangement where State Bank of India i3 the lead banker and other participating
Wariks are Axis Barik, HDFC Bank Federal Bank and RBL bark are secured by hypothecation over Stock of Raw Materials,
Einished Good & Books Debts (90 Days) of the companys present and future and equitable mortgage of fand & buliding and
Factory Premises & gudtaniéed by the Directors of the.company. The cash credit & unsecured loans are repayable on demand

1ry cace of Bank Finances both Term loans & Cash Credit loans which have been closed as per the books of accounts, some
rediindant chaifes appearivy atthe MOA siteare in the process of being satislied.
{F). EARNING PER SHARE:

The calculation of Earning pior shiare (EPS) has been made in accordance with AS-20 issued by the ICAL Astatemant:on calculation of Basic
.and Dituted £PS 15 a5 fallows | ’

I PARTICULARS ' ASON 31032020

A5 ON 31.03.2019
Nt profit fter Taxation attributable 1o shareholders 3941,41,258.07 7,28,36,156.74
weighited average number of Equity Shares 50,63,885 50,63,885
Add: Dilutive Potential Eguity Shares - =
Wo.-of Shares for Diluted £PS 750,63,885 80,63,885
Nominal alte of sach Equity Shires {7} 10.00 10.00
Baklc Farning Per Share 71.83 14,38
Dilsitad earning Per Share 77.83 1438

{4} ES”I?IMAT {ON OF UNCERTAINTY RELATING TO COVID%13 OUTBREAK:

The spread of COVID-19 has severely impacted Business around the globe. i1 many countries intluding indla, there has been severe
disraption to regular business oparations.due 1o lock-down, disruptions in transportation, supply chain, travel bans, quarantines, social
distancing and othier emergency measures.

The Company has made detslied assessment of its liguidity pasition for the next-one year and.pfthe recoverability and carrying values of
its assets comprising Property; Plant and Equipment, Trade Receivabies, and loventory asat the balance sheet date'snd has concluded
that there s no material Adiustments required in-the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020.

Management belleves thatit has considered all the passible impact of known events arising from COVID <19 pandemic in the preparation

of thie finaficial Statements, However, the Impact assessroent of COVID-19 is 2 continuing process given the uncértainties associated with

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY

fts nature and duratioh, Die te the nature of the pandemic, the Company wift contiue to monitor developments to identify significant

© ghcertainties infutdre perdods, Hany.

{1 Previpus Yeur Fieures:
praviotss year figures have beenregrouped and rearranged where ever deemed necessary

Jupiter Wagons Lid.
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{1} Balances are subject to Confirmation and reconciliation,
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